From: Hilty, Michael

To: Miller, Natascha; Birkhold, Matthew

Cc: Fredal, James; Soland, Birgitte; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Steele, Rachel
Subject: German 3798.02

Date: Thursday, March 9, 2023 11:01:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Good morning,

On Friday, February 24th, the Themes 1 Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee reviewed a GEN
Theme: Citizenship for a Diverse and Just World and High-Impact Practice: Global and Intercultural
Learning: Abroad, Away, or Virtual request for German 3798.02.

| am pleased to report that the Panel unanimously approved the request with one contingency:

e Contingency: The reviewing faculty ask that the course’s approved legacy General Education
Goals, ELOs, and explanatory paragraph be added into the course syllabus. As a reminder,
German 3798.02 is approved for GEL Diversity — Global Studies and GEL Education Abroad.
The Goals and ELOs for the legacy GE can be found on the ASC Curriculum and Assessment
Services website at: https://asccas.osu.edu/legacy-general-education-gel-goals-and-elos.

Please note: this proposal has already been fully approved by the Office of the University Registrar
and is complete. Per conversations with Rachel Steele, ASC Curriculum and Assessment Services

Program Manager, and Bernadette Vankeerbergen, Assistant Dean for Curriculum, the contingency
has already been fulfilled by the course proposer.

Should you have any questions regarding this feedback, please do not hesitate to reach out to Jim
Fredal, faculty Chair of the Themes 1 Panel, Birgitte Soland, faculty Chair of the Theme Advisory
Group: Citizenship for a Diverse and Just World, or me.

All my best,
Michael

D THE OHI1O STATE UNIVERSITY

Michael Hilty

Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator

ASC Curriculum and Assessment Services The College of Arts and Sciences
306A Dulles Hall, 230 Annie and John Glenn Ave, Columbus, OH 43210
614-247-6089 Office

hilty. 70@osu.edu / asccas.osu.edu

Pronouns: he/him/his, they/them/theirs / Honorific: Mx.

Buckeyes consider the environment before printing.
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